
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sharp DP (Damian) 
04 June 2007 07:57 
PS/Transport Scotland 

Cc: Reeve W (Bill); Press Transport Scotland; Spence M (Matthew); Ramsay J (John); Davis 
L (Lorna) 

Subject: FW: Letter from TIE 

Angus 

I spoke to Jess last week and agreed that no reply need actually be issued to this. We will, however, need to 
take account of points in this when communicating the final outcome of Ministers' deliberations. 

Damian 

-----Orig i na I Message-----
From: Beer P (Pamela) On Behalf Of Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change 
Sent: 31 May 2007 11:24 
To: Sharp DP (Damian) 
Cc: PS/Transport Scotland; Press Transport Scotland 
Subject: Letter from TIE 

Damian 

Jess has asked that I forward the attached on to you for response, grateful if you could co-ordinate and issue. 

tie letter 29 05 
07.pdf 

While I'm emailing, Mr Stevenson is due to meet with Neil Renilson next Tuesday to follow up a telephone discussion 
they had on Earl Alternatives towards the end of last week. We have yet to establish if the Minister requires official 
support, but he will definitely need some sort of briefing in advance. Is this something you will be able to provide? 

Many thanks 

Pamela Beer 
Diary Secretary/Minister for Transport, Infrastructure and Climate Change 
Area 3F, Victoria Quay 
EDINBURGH, EH6 6QQ 
if 

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of a Minister relating to a 
decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the 
primary recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments. 
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